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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:53 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - New Auction

 

 

New Auction - New Updates 
 

 

We have added over 120 new specimens to the website.  Many are listed at 50% 

off.  Also some excellent barites from Iowa and choice single pieces.  We are busy 

preparing new material and should have a lot of updates next week.  To view the 

latest updates click here:  Latest Updates 

 

We currently have 121 new specimens up for auction.  Some very nice things 

here!  Some of the highlights include: 

 

Choice well crystallized tarbuttite and skorpionite from Namibia 

Excellent brazilianite 

Emerald from Russia; Linarite from Arizona 

Many good thumbnail specimens 

Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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